Andrew King

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Application number p/22/056/cou

From: Anna Marks <PROVIDED>

Sent: 01 September 2022 10:35

To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk>
Subject: Application number p/22/056/cou

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password
details if requested.

Dear sir/madam
| am writing In response to the negative comments about lily's food Van on Holgates, i think it is very unfair , she is
a Harding working lady who is trying to bring something different to the food seen on scilly , especially as there are
not a lot of places to eat as so many restaurants have closed down, her food is delicious .
And it it also great for the visitors who come to scilly and the diversity of food cultures, | think its really sad that
there is all this negative feeling, will there be more of this when the other food Van's are on holgates next year 11!,
| do hope that lily can still sever her food as it really is delicious ,and she deserves a chance.
Yours sincerely
Miss Anna Marks

Flat 5 Longras

Church Street

St,Mary's



